

# BOARD MINUTES

---

6:00 PM |

J. Mithun

---

J. Mithun, President | K. Donlon, Vice President | J. Fletcher, Grant Coordinator | M. Powers, Treasurer | A. Price, Secretary | J. Collins, Public Relations | R. Jurin, Advisor | K. Leichlieter, Advisor | Guest: [Name, Title]

Time	Item	Owner
6pm	Call to Order	J. Mithun

6:03 Presidential Updates

A. Unanimous vote for the proposal to make the Green Team Student

Time	Item	Owner
	<p>E. Marketing for Earth Week ideas are to email departments to give students extra credit for attending guest speakers, go to local restaurants to commit to Earth Week promotions, posters around campus and on computer screens, coffee sleeves at the coffee corners with Earth Week activity dates.</p>	
6:24	<p>Grant Coordinator</p> <p>A. Announcement: Job opening with Dave in facilities. Email Katie if you are interested and want more information.</p> <p>B. Powersol Umbrella update- Sent email with instructions on how to care for the umbrellas and information about the new ones we are getting replaced for free. There are color options and this might push back the arrival and installation time.</p>	K. Fletcher

6:24

Grant Projects

- A. Zen/healing garden update- Pat hired and met with a landscaper and they have planned and included irrigation, landscaping, signs, picnic tables, and plants in the \$23,000 cost. It will go by the medical research center.
  - a. Emily from Senior Seminar is in the Asian/Pacific American club said she is also working on something like this so we will see if there will be any conflict before moving forward.

Time	Item	Owner
	C. Friday night fests will be happening again through out the summer and Marie could use some help.	
	Public Comment:	
6:40	Adjournment	

General Notes: